LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
08 OCTOBER 2025

TYPE OF APPLICATION: Age of Vehicle Exemption
APPLICANT: Adnan Mahmood

INFORMATION NOTE

Mr Mahmood is applying for an Age of Vehicle exemption for EJ64 ODN which was
first registered on 07/01/2015 and is therefore more than 5 years older than permitted
for the grant of a Private Hire Car Licence.

Mr Mahmoods reasoning for requesting the exemption is attached. The vehicle has
been licensed before as a Private Hire Car.

Members should note that despite the content of Mr Mahmoods statement, the
vehicle failed a hackney test on 20/09/2024 and 11/09/2023 when previously
licensed.

If the exemption Is granted a new application to licence the vehicle will be required,
and it will have to pass a new hackney test.

It should also be noted that Mr Mahmood was granted an exemption form the WAV
policy on medical grounds on 24/04/2024 by the committee and has a saloon taxi
licensed for which there is another named driver on the vehicle insurance who has
not been granted any such exemption.

DESCRIPTION

| Exemption from Age of Vehicle Policy

CONSULTEES

| N/A

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

N/A

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

| N/A




From: Adnan Mahmood

Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2025 14:24:41 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London
To: Licensing <Licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: committee

Following up on my previous email regarding the renewal application for vehicle EJ640DN, |
would like to formally request that the committee consider granting an exemption from the
age of vehicle policy for this vehicle.

Given its prior licensing status and its condition, | respectfully ask that it be permitted to be
licensed again, notwithstanding the current age restrictions.

| sincerely appreciate your time and any consideration you can give to this request, and |
remain committed to full compliance with all licensing requirements.
Regards

Adnan Mahmood
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